State of California	Instructional Quality Commission
AGENDA ITEM MEMORANDUM
DATE:	December 20, 2017
TO:	Members, Physical Education Subject Matter Committee
FROM:	Cliff Rudnick, Administrator
	Instructional Resources Unit
SUBJECT:	Physical Education Subject Committee Agenda Items
Item 11: Physical Education Subject Matter Committee
Election of Vice Chair (Action)
Nominations for Vice Chair of the Physical Education Subject Matter Committee will be accepted and an election conducted.
Establish Goals for 2018 (Information/Action)
Review of 2017 Goals
1. Remain informed on issues that affect curriculum, assessment, and professional learning for physical education.
2. Remain informed on and support the development of the 2019 Health Education Curriculum Framework.
Proposed 2018 Goals
1. Remain informed on issues that affect curriculum, assessment, and professional learning for physical education.
2. Remain informed and support the development of the 2019 Health Education Curriculum Framework.
3. Remain informed on the California Statewide System of Support (CAS3) and integrate, if appropriate, guidance aligned with the CAS3.
Other Matters/Public Comment
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